Office of the Senate President

MEMORANDUM
TO: Lori Brocker, Secretary of the Senate
FROM: Peter Courtney, Senate President FI;@L W
DATE: January 22, 2021
RE: Appointments to Statutory Committees and Changes to Senate Committee on

Veterans and Emergency Preparedness

Pursuant to Senate Rule 8.05, effective immediately, | am making the following appointments to
statutory committees and changes to standing Senate committees:

STATUTORY COMMITTEES

Legislative Policy and Research
Sen. Peter Courtney, Co-Chair
Sen. Tim Knopp
Sen. Lew Frederick
Sen. Kim Thatcher
Sen. Michael Dembrow
Sen. Dick Anderson

Legislative Counsel
Sen. Peter Courtney, Co-Chair
Sen. Fred Girod
Sen. Kate Lieber
Sen. Kim Thatcher
Sen. Floyd Prozanski

Public Records Subcommittee
Sen. Floyd Prozanski, Co-Chair
Sen. Kim Thatcher
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SENATE COMMITTEES

Veterans and Emergency Preparedness
Appoint: Sen. Chuck Thomsen, Vice Chair
Discharge:  the senator from Senate District 20, was to be announced Vice Chair

If you have any questions, please contact Derek Sangston in my office at (503) 986-1600.

cc: Secretary of the Senate’s Office
Chief Clerk’s Office
Capitol Club



